

Minutes of the Planning Committee Meeting

held VIRTUALLY on Thursday 11 March 2021, commencing 11:06am

PRESENT: Cllrs G Preece, D Preece, and T Silcock. Cllr Moorhouse joined at 11.11am

IN ATTENDANCE: Clerk

P001 Apologies for Absence

There were no apologies received by Cllr Downing

P002 To Appoint a Chairman and Vice Chairman

RESOLVED: Proposed by Cllr DP, seconded by Cllr GP, all in favour to appoint Cllr TS as Chairman of the Planning Committee

RESOLVED: Proposed by Cllr TS, seconded by Cllr GP, all in favour to appoint Cllr DP as Vice Chairman of the Planning Committee

P003 Declarations of Interest

There were declarations of interest

P004 To Review and Approve new Committee 'Terms of Reference'

The Terms of Reference for the Planning Committee had been sent electronically to all members of the Planning Committee prior to the meeting.

RESOLVED: Proposed by Cllr TS, seconded by Cllr DP, all in favour to approve and adopt the Planning Committee Terms of Reference.

P005 Planning

- Shirehill, Retford Road, Tuxford

Planning Application 21/00257/HSE

Proposal: Conversion of existing garage to form 'Granny Annex'

RESOLVED: To object to the planning application on the grounds of design. The Town Council would prefer a construction using more sympathetic materials and velux windows rather than a dormer window.

ACTION: Clerk to notified Bassetlaw District Council of the Town Council's comments.

P006 To Receive Items of Information

None

P007 Date of Next Meeting: 01 April 2021

This was noted.

The Chairman thanked Councillors for their contributions to the meeting.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 11:15am.

CHAIRMAN'S SIGNATURE.....
DATE.....27-5-2021.....